
 
 
 
 

AMENDMENT 
 
 

Date:  1/16/2026  
 
Amendment Number: 1 

 
Grant RFP: Family Resource Center RFP 

 
Closing Date: 2/20/2026 

 
Pre-Award Manager: James Heckard 
Telephone: 785-296-0217 
E-Mail Address: william.heckard@ks.gov 

 
 

Agency: Kansas Department for Children and Families 
 
Conditions: Please see response to questions below 

 
A signed copy of this Addendum must be submitted with your bid. If your bid response has been returned, submit 
this Addendum by the closing date indicated above. 

I (We) have read and understand this addendum and agree it is a part of my (our) bid response. 
 
NAME OF COMPANY OR FIRM:    

SIGNED BY:    

TITLE:     DATE:   

 
 

It shall be the vendor's responsibility to monitor this website on a regular basis for any changes/addenda. 
http://www.dcf.ks.gov/Agency/Operations/Pages/OGC/Grant-RFP.aspx

http://www.dcf.ks.gov/Agency/Operations/Pages/OGC/Grant-RFP.aspx


FRC RFP Q&A 
 
Q1: Please clarify the effective dates of the FRC contract/s. Page four and page seven list different start 
dates.  
 
A1: The start date is 7/1/27. The seventh page was different in error. The RFP should be corrected now on the 
website. 
 
Q2: Please clarify when awards are anticipated to be announced for budget planning purposes.  
 
A2: There is no date set for announcement. Announcements will be made as soon as possible after awards are 
approved and accepted. 
 
Q3: Please clarify, the award *maximum is listed as $125,000 annually. Is that per site, or per agency. For 
clarity, if awarded contracts for four FRC sites would the total *maximum be $500,000.  
 
A3: Site maximum is $125,000 annually; however, an agency is not required to request the same amount per site 
and should be based on project need. 
 
Q4: You ask for this information on the checklist - Policy and procedure manuals.  Is this Financial Policies 
and Procedures or Programmatic?  Or both? 
 
A4: Both are welcome to be included but of primary concern for the risk assessment are financial policies and 
procedures. 
 
Q5: You ask for the Financial Management System records, are those actual Financial Management Policies 
or statements?  Or which documents in particular?  P&L, Financial Standing, Audit? 
 
A5: Pages 14 and 15 of the RFP include the Subrecipient checklist to accompany the risk assessment and it 
provides specific examples of what is requested, if they are applicable. Section 6 of the risk assessment itself has a 
mirrored checklist included. 
 
Q6: Can a single organization apply for funding in more than one region? If so, is a separate RFP 
submission with budget required for each region? 
 
A6: A single organization may apply for funding in more than one region by submitting a separate RFP and budget 
for each “site” or “region served.” 
 
Q7: Please confirm that this funding is for FY28: July 1, 2027 – June 30, 2028  
 
A7: That is correct. 
 
Q8: If the FRC is school based does it serve the entire community, the entire school district or just the school 
where the FRC is located?  
 
A8: A school (or any other type of organization) may identify their target population to serve. This could be the 
entire community, entire school district, or an identified population within the school district. The awarded grantee 
may only utilize funds on the target population selected. 
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